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FORT GILLEM
GEORGIA

LOCATION

Fort Gillem is located within the City limits of Forest Park, Georgia, two miles south of the
City limits of Atlanta, Ga., in Clayton County. Situated three miles to the east of Hartsfield-
Jackson International Airport the Fort is easily accessed by Hwy 285, I-675 and Jonesboro
Road. Fulton County is to the north and west; DeKalb County is to the north and Henry
County to the east and south. Forest Park is the primary metropolitan area with Lake City to
the south. Fort McPherson lies about five miles, (line of sight), to the northwest. Lightly
populated with atight central core of administrative and warehouse space situated along an
East-West main corridor, Fort Gillem offers space to expand within an urban setting.
Situated near a large metropolitan area, the fort’s boundary is adjacent to mixed-use
residential, industrial, and commercial areas with sparsely populated areas to the east.
Topographically the fort is located within the Piedmont Plains region and is situated on
gently rolling hills. Subject to al four seasons, the weather conditions are generally mild
with minimum exposure to harsh conditions.

SIZE
Acres: 1,531
Squar e Footage of Buildings: 5,233,863 SF
Plant Replacement Value: $727,989,500
HISTORY

In 1940, Congress authorized approximately $ 1.3 million for the purchase of land to
allow construction of a new quartermaster depot. The purchase was required to increase
the capacity and support a growing depot mission responsibility that could not be met by
the Candler Warehouse in southwest Atlanta. Congress also approved an additional $20
million for the construction of the new depot facilities. In 1941, a 1,500-acre tract of
farmland in Forest Park was selected to be the site of what is known today as Fort Gillem.
The property was officially known as the Atlanta General Depot, a subcommand of the
Army Material Command. During World War 11 the Atlanta General Depot played a key
role supplying much-needed equipment to the troops overseas. It was also the site of an
Ordinance Automotive School, which trained thousands of auto technicians until the
school was discontinued in 1956. The installation provided vital mission support
throughout World War 11 and the Korean War by repairing and rebuilding engineer ard
ordnance equipment. In late 1956 a transportation supply section was established to
provide field maintenance back up support and supplies to the Army aircraft in the Third
Army area of operations. In 1962 the depot was transferred from the Quartermasters
Corpsto U.S. Army Supply and Maintenance Command, a major subordinate command
of the U.S. Army Material Command and changed its name from Atlanta General Depot
to the Atlanta Army Depot. In 1970 the Depot was deactivated from the Army Material



Command and made a sub-installation of Fort McPherson. On June 28, the post officially
became known as Fort Gillem in honor of Lt. General Alvan C. Gillem Jr. Today the
installation supports the U.S. First Army, the 81% RRC, the 52" Explosive Ordanance
Group, and many other customer units. The depot structures continue to support depot
and warehouse functions for the Army Air Force Exchange Distribution Center, the
Federal Emergency Management Agency and the Red Cross.

M ISSIONS

Fort Gillem provides administrative support to provide and execute Soldier readiness and
well-being, conducts homeland defense operations, supports civil authorities; provides
management of Army installations in the southeastern U.S.; provides forensic |aboratory
and investigative services to all Department of Defense and other federal agencies at its
state-of-the-art criminal investigation facility; provides criminal investigative support east
of the Mississippi River and to the U.S. Central Command area of operations; recruits
high- quality men and women in the Southeast U.S. to meet Army mission requirements
and perform military processing for men and women entering the Army, Navy, Air Force,
Marines and Coast Guard. The home of the U.S. First Army, the Second Recruiting
Brigade, the 52" Explosive Ordanance Group and the Army and Air Force Exchange
Service Distribution Center, Fort Gillem still maintainsits industrial base Identity,
receiving, storing and distributing retail merchandise world wide.

M AJOR UNITS/TENANTS

First US Army

3" Medical Command

52" Explosives Ordnance Group

2" Recruiting Command

34 Military Police Group (CID)

81% Reserve Readiness Command

US Army Criminal Investigative Laboratory
Atlanta Military Entrance Processing Station
Army Air Force Exchange Service Distribution Center
Georgia Army Reserve National Guard

Red Cross

Federal Emergency Management Agency

POPULATION
Authorized

Military 614
Civilian 754
Contractor 323
Student 0
Other 1,522
TOTAL 3,213




